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From: "Kuckyt, Philip" <pkuckyt@stsbhn.ca>  
Date: 2021-02-18 1:37 p.m. (GMT-05:00)  
To: Bernie Corbett <bcorbett@haldimandcounty.on.ca>  
Subject: [EXTERNAL] delegation on school bus stop arm camera program for Haldimand County  
 
 

Caution 
This email is NOT from a Haldimand County Employee 

 
 

Good afternoon Mr. Corbett, 
Thank you for taking my call today. 
I am looking to see if I can secure some time with the Police Services Board to discuss a school bus stop 
arm camera program that I am looking to partner with Haldimand County in implementing. 
The program has zero up-front or on-going costs to the County, other than the time it would take an 
officer already on the clock to review stop arm possible violations that have been put together by the 
technology company we are currently working with. The company, if any background is needed, is 
BusPatrol. 
I look forward to speaking with you and the committee about this further at your convenience. 
Have a great day, 
 
Philip Kuckyt 
Manager of Transportation Services 
Student Transportation Services Brant Haldimand Norfolk 
347 Erie Ave, Brantford, ON N3T 5V3 
Office: 519-751-7532, ext 5 | Fax: 519-751-1536 
www.stsbhn.ca | Follow us on Twitter: @STSBHN | Access our portal: transinfobhn.ca 
 
DISCLAIMER: This e-mail and any attachments may contain personal information or information that is 
otherwise confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of any part 
of it is prohibited. Haldimand County accepts no liability for damage caused by any virus transmitted in 
this message. If this e-mail is received in error, please immediately reply and delete or destroy any 
copies of it. The transmission of e-mails between an employee or agent of Haldimand County and a third 
party does not constitute a binding contract without the express written consent of an authorized 
representative of The Corporation of Haldimand County.  
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